Manish Hemnani

From: Dipen Galaiya <dipen.galaiya@simpolo.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Manish Hemnani

Cc: Saurabh Patani; Mayank Shah; Sujay Kanjilal
Subject: Re: MS OFfice 365 Business Standard Licnese

Dear Manish ji,

Ok proceed with 15 gty license will send you the po today EOD
Regards

Dipen

Get Outlook for Android

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:08:06 AM

To: Dipen Galaiya <dipen.galaiya@simpolo.net>

Cc: Saurabh Patani <saurabh.patani@simpolo.net>; Mayank Shah <Mayank.Shah@simpolo.net>; Sujay Kanjilal
<sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: MS OFfice 365 Business Standard Licnese

Dear Mr. Dipen,

Thanks for your email, kindly find below quotes for the same.

Description Per unit Price | QTY .
Price

Total Basic

Microsoft 365 Business Standard (prorata till 2nd Sept ) 5129 15

76935

18% taxes extra..

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:
e Payment: Advance

¢ Delivery: Within 1-2 Working days.

e Warranty : As per OEM

e Validity: 12" NOV 2024.

¢ All Taxes are extra as applicable.

Thanks and regards,

Manish Hemnani | Regional Sales Manager
E: manish.hemnani@claritusconsulting.com
M: +91 8200618267

W: www.claritusconsulting.com
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From: Dipen Galaiya <dipen.galaiya@simpolo.net>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 8:11 PM

To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Saurabh Patani <saurabh.patani@simpolo.net>; Mayank Shah <Mayank.Shah@simpolo.net>
Subject: MS OFfice 365 Business Standard Licnese

Dear Manish Bhai,

Share the quotes on prorate basis for MS Office 365 Business Standard license qty 15.

Thanks & Regards,
Dipen Galaiya
7574862765
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